SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Sout_hweS[ Florida

2379 BROAD STREET

BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 Water Management District

TELEPHONE: 352-505-2970
January 9, 2025

RFB 24-4542 — S-160 CATHODIC PROTECTION AND CONCRETE REPAIR

ADDENDUM #6
(Acknowledgment is Required)

The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a
signed copy of this Addendum with its bid submittal. Failure to do so could result in disqualification of the bid.

Please note that double underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example)

is deleted wording.

.  CLARIFICATIONS

Not applicable to this Addendum.

. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question:

Answer:

2. Question:

Answer:

3. Question:

Answer:

RFB 24-4542 Addendum #6

Some of the Das-X anode trenches will be subject to the tidal zone. The
manufacturer states there are two versions of the Das-X anode, one for dry
conditions and another for areas that could get intermittently wet. May the
same DAS-X anode can be installed in those locations that remain dry,
compared to the locations that see intermittent wet conditions (tidal zone)?

Distributed galvanic anodes shall be Galvashield DAS X available from Vector
Corrosion Technologies or approved equal per Section T400-2 Materials of Figure
2, S-160 Cathodic Protection — Technical Special Provisions.

Substitutions must comply with Section 01630, PRODUCT OPTIONS AND

SUBSTITUTIONS, PART 1 - GENERAL, Subsection 1.01 SCOPE of Figure 3, S-
160 Cathodic Protection — Division 1 Technical Specifications.

With the new bid due date, this reduces the amount of time available for
working in the “water” areas (current restriction starts on 5/31). Since the
procurement schedule has been shifted by a month, may the allowable water
work be shifted by the same duration? (~June 30)

No, work must be performed in accordance with Section 3.2 of the Solicitation.
We are looking for a construction cost estimate or a construction cost range

for "Cathodic Protection and Concrete Repair on "01/16/2025 & 02:00 PM".

The engineer’s estimate of probable cost is $1,060,313.10 including contingency.
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.  ATTACHMENTS

Not applicable to this Addendum.

Ari Horowitz
Procurement Specialist
cc: Project Manager
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #6

BY:

DATE

(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE)

COMPANY NAME
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